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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1 Would the City of Winnipeg accept work for this contract to be completed remotely? 

 A1 Yes. 

Q2 Does the guide need to be available in French and English? 

 A2  No. 

Q3 Is the guide public facing or only accessible internally?  

 A3 The guide will be public facing for third-party vendors and consultants to use. 

Q4 Is the guide a standalone site or integrated into the City of Winnipeg internet/intranet?  

 A4 The guide will be a standalone site. 

Q5 Is there a preferred technology on which the site should be built?  

A5 The minimum would be static HTML5 / CSS / javascript files – as in a website that could 
be hosted anywhere. The preference is to have the content stored in a JSON file or files 
for portability. 

Q6 Does the guide need to be editable for anyone to update the content?  

 A6 Yes. 

Q7 Does it need version control/change history?  

 A7 No, that will be handled when the project is received. 

Q8 Is the list of components in the RFP derived from an inventory from the current site?  

 A8 No. 
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Q9 Can the number of components increase?  

 A9 Yes. 

Q10 Are the templates (pages, headers, footers) to be based on the current site or will they 
require a new design?  

 A10 They require a new design using the City of Winnipeg Brand Manual. 
 


